DEANERY OF ST ALBANS http://www.stalbansdeanerysynod.online

Aldenham – St John the	e Baptist	St Albans city parishes						
Bricket Wood – St Luke		Abbey	St Paul					
Colney Heath – St Mark	(Christ Church	St Peter					
Frogmore – Holy Trinity	/	St Luke	St Saviour					
London Colney – St Pet	er	St Mary, Marshalswick	St Stephen with St Julian					
Radlett – Christ Church	and St John	St Michael with St Mary						
Shenley – St Martin								
		ST ALBANS DEANERY SYNOD						
MINUTES		f the Deanery Synod						
	held at 7.30 pm or	on Thursday 12 th March 2020 at St Luke's Church, St Albans.						
PRESENT								

PRESENT

<u>Ex officio</u>			
Rural Dean	Treasurer	Lay Co-Chair	Secretary
(RD)	(PF)	(MD)	

ATTENDANCE & APOLOGIES

The Rural Dean sent his apologies due to another commitment. The Deanery Secretary sent her apologies due to sore throat. Minutes were taken by xxx.

Attendance – 33 Members recorded plus 1 Guest and the Guest Speaker. Only 13 parishes were represented, there were no members from Aldenham, London Colney nor Radlett.

Advanced Apologies received – 17 $\,$ Apologies on the night – $\,$ 5 $\,$

Abbreviations used:DSSC – Deanery Synod Standing CommitteeDMAP – Deanery Mission Action PlanCMS – Church Mission Society; CTSA – Churches Together in St Albans

					••••			1110	001	0		, or c	· , ,	0.0		00			-0					-				
St A	St Al	Alba	an	is D)ear	nery	y Sy	yn	iod	3 8	k St	: Pe	ter	's C	Chur	ch, S	St Al	lbar	ns									
ope	oper	ene	ed a	at 7	7:30)pm	้า พ	/ith	h a	a w	/elc	com	e fi	rom	n (M	D), I	Lay (Co-(Cha	air. R	evd	Mar	k De	earn	ley,	Vica	r of S	St
cted	ted	d oı	on t	the	cur	ren	nt s	staf	ite	we	e w	/ere	: in	wit	th th	e co	oron	aviı	rus	outl	oreal	k and	d the	e ne	ed	to ca	ire fo	r
ties	ties.	s. H	He	the	en le	ed S	Syn	100	d ir	n p	oray	yer.																
ne la	ie la:	last	t D	ear	ner	y Sy	no	bd	M	lee	tin	- g –	22'	nd (Octo	ber	201	9										
of tl	of th	the	e me	eet	ting	hel	ld c	on	122	2 C	Octo	obe	r 2	019	9 we	re si	igne	d a	s a	true	reco	ord.						
ng	ng																											
pre	pres	esei	enta	ativ	ves	had	l ta	ake	en	ba	ick	to t	:he	ir p	arisł	nes †	the	mat	teri	al or	ו STE	Р.						
far	far,	r, n	ו סר	inte	eres	st ha	ad	be	eer	n e	expi	ress	sed	in	com	mur	nicat	tion	IS S	cree	ns.							
ooss	ossi	sibl	ole †	fut	ure	me	eeti	inę	g to	ор	oics.	. Su	gge	esti	ons	inclı	udeo	d Da	avio	d Bai	ker	of Yo	outh	Tal	lk or	n 17 .	July a	at St
t W	t Wo	Voc	od;	; an	nd L	ouis	se l	Ba	ate	s fi	ron	n A	lzhe	eim	۱er's	Soc	iety	on	10	Nov	emb	er a	t Ho	ly T	rini	ty, Fi	rogm	ore.
ne P	າe Pເ	Pub	blic	c He	ealt	:h Fo	oru	um	n w	vas	s ac	cep	oteo	d w	vith t	han	ks.											
ninį	ning	ng P	Pat	:hw	/ay																							
n mi	n mir	ninis	istry	γ-	- lac	k of	f cc	onf	fid	len	nce,	, ina	abil	lity	to d	isce	rn G	ìod'	's c	all ai	nd a	feeli	ng t	hat	this	•	volve the	
	his v ciple			-			-				niti	es f	or	eve	eryor	າe to	o pla	ay ti	hei	r pai	't in v	whic	hev	er v	vay	they	can,	and
																				•					-		id ke	
									-	-	-														-		and	
													•					•										•
rs a	rs an	and	d th	ne C	Chu	rch	Mi	liss	sio	n S	Soci	iety	/ (C	MS	5). TI	he o	ne-y	yea	r fo	und	atior	า coเ	urse	wo	uld	ef	feo	fectivel tional c

DEANERY OF ST ALBANS

http://www.stalbansdeanerysynod.online

falling to parishes (and the course would be free to participants).

The foundation course would be for anyone who thought they could benefit from the training, although they would need to be recommended by their incumbent and PCC. There would be much distance learning on basics like the Bible and spirituality and then a choice of ways forward.

This could be followed by two years of Reader training.

Sue Hughes then spoke about the Reaching New People team. The Diocese had been working with the CMS and in particular their Certificate in Pioneer Mission course. We needed more people to experience and explore faith and to extend the effectiveness of traditional parish work. The course would be delivered by practitioners. It would comprise 14 hours of teaching for each module. There would be coursework on Saturdays and Wednesday evenings, much including group work with a facilitator, at St Mary's, Luton.

On satisfactory conclusion of the training, Missioners would be commissioned to work in their own parishes to reach out in mission and to bring in people on the fringe.

There would be a taster day on 23 May at St Mary's, Luton.

<u>Questions</u>

The speakers confirmed that the age range for Missioners would be 18 upwards (with no upper limit). The training would be cross-cultural, helping young and old or those with different life experiences to communicate with each other. Missioners would need to be able to talk to people with no Christian framework – no 'Church-speak'. They would be expected to have been baptised; but the over-riding need was for a recommendation from their incumbent and PCC.

Asked about the level of commitment for training, Tim said there would probably be just one written assignment, with about an hour's work online and two hours reading each week. It may be possible to 'dip in' for specific topics, although this is still being developed. People from non-Anglican churches could participate; it's not a specifically Anglican course although it is funded by the Church of England.

'Seeking the Way' was still going to run, for people seeking or testing their vocation. Similarly this will not duplicate or compete with the work of the Cathedral Study Centre. Tim works with training providers generally, and this should help to ensure everyone works together.

5. Sustainability and Climate Change

The Deanery motion had not made it onto the agenda for Diocesan Synod this coming weekend, but it may be on the agenda for the June meeting.

(KC) spoke on Hope in Action, following the discussion at the previous Synod. Much work had been going on behind the scenes, including on the expansion of Luton Airport. The group had been heartened by the recent decision on Heathrow expansion, and hoped to use that ruling in other developments. They were linking with CTSA and Sustainable St Albans to develop an Ideas Workshop.

KC said that Synod members had been sent the group's newsletter electronically in the past, but people now needed to register to receive it. It needs to be circulated to our congregations. It was funded by the group, and donations (for example from Synod) would be appreciated.

At the previous meeting there had been a comment about problems with historic listed churches with big draughty windows. xxxx had sent useful links to (AS): anyone wanting these should contact him through the Synod Secretary.

Xxx had sent a message about the General Synod decision to bring forward the date of Church of England 'carbon neutral' from 2045 to 2030 and the consequent significant cost implications (in particular, for boiler conversion). Apparently, there was potential for hydrogen-fuelled boilers and this needs to be flagged up as an issue for a future meeting of Synod. Asked if the technology was there, it was felt that convertible ones (natural gas to hydrogen) might be available within a few years. Clearly guidance was needed – should

DEANERY OF ST ALBANS

http://www.stalbansdeanerysynod.online

	http://www.stalbansdeanerysynod.online
	parishes change now, or wait 3-5 years for technology to advance and prices to come down? We needed advice on this. xxx asked for the challenges of carbon neutral Church by 2030 to be put on the agenda of future synod/s.
	Another questioner asked about budgeting for net zero - for example special grants or fund-raising. In addition there may be issues with planners and conservationists on things like solar panels – where does environment trump history?
6.	Deanery Mission Action Plan (DMAP) – key actions taken
	MD reported that RD wanted to produce a summary progress report on the Deanery Mission Action Plan for the new Synod and next Rural Dean.
	He had commented that X:Site had started as a Deanery project, with three events being run in the last year. Each time there had been a shortage of adult helpers: support from parishes had been disappointing. The Deanery needs to get behind this! The next event is in June.
7.	The Big Conversation
	This initiative builds on 'Living God's Love'. The average age of our congregations is significantly different to that of the rest of the population: we need to get younger congregations! Over the next 6-9 months a visit from two facilitators will be offered to each PCC or group of church leaders. They will consider what 'Growing younger' will look like to the individual parish. There will be a structured conversation about the specific situation of each parish.
	This should all be complete by the year-end, and there may be follow-up sessions afterwards. It had emerged at the recent Area Deans and Lay Chairs meeting that not all parishes who had asked to be part of the Big Conversation had been allocated facilitators. If you have not heard from your facilitator by the end of March please email Tim Wilson on <u>bigconversation@stalbans.anglican.org</u>
8.	Parish Vacancies
	Revd Canon Javaid Iqbal has resigned as Team Rector for Radlett to become Archdeacon of Doncaster (in May).
9.	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday.
9.	May).
9.	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report
9.	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report PF reported on finance issues. She had now successfully opened an account with Lloyds – one which allows electronic use and two
9.	 May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report PF reported on finance issues. She had now successfully opened an account with Lloyds – one which allows electronic use and two signatories. Once she had a statement from NatWest for February, she would close the account there. In both 2017 and 2018, parishes had contributed at the rate of £50 for each lay member. Synod had decided on this to build up a reserve for mission activities. At the end of 2018, very little had been spent so we had about £4000 in the bank. Much of this had been spent during 2019 (including £3000 on X:Site, and smaller amounts on the website, printing the Deanery Directory and RD's annual newsletter), so we now had £540 left. Subscriptions had been suspended for 2019. Synod decided that the parish contribution in 2020 should be £30 for each lay member (it had been £0 in 2019). Treasurers had been asked for their
	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report PF reported on finance issues. She had now successfully opened an account with Lloyds – one which allows electronic use and two signatories. Once she had a statement from NatWest for February, she would close the account there. In both 2017 and 2018, parishes had contributed at the rate of £50 for each lay member. Synod had decided on this to build up a reserve for mission activities. At the end of 2018, very little had been spent so we had about £4000 in the bank. Much of this had been spent during 2019 (including £3000 on X:Site, and smaller amounts on the website, printing the Deanery Directory and RD's annual newsletter), so we now had £540 left. Subscriptions had been suspended for 2019. Synod decided that the parish contribution in 2020 should be £30 for each lay member (it had been £0 in 2019). Treasurers had been asked for their contributions on 20 th February and the first ones had come in on 24 th : nine of the 16 had now paid.
	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report PF reported on finance issues. She had now successfully opened an account with Lloyds – one which allows electronic use and two signatories. Once she had a statement from NatWest for February, she would close the account there. In both 2017 and 2018, parishes had contributed at the rate of £50 for each lay member. Synod had decided on this to build up a reserve for mission activities. At the end of 2018, very little had been spent so we had about £4000 in the bank. Much of this had been spent during 2019 (including £3000 on X:Site, and smaller amounts on the website, printing the Deanery Directory and RD's annual newsletter), so we now had £540 left. Subscriptions had been suspended for 2019. Synod decided that the parish contribution in 2020 should be £30 for each lay member (it had been £0 in 2019). Treasurers had been asked for their contributions on 20 th February and the first ones had come in on 24 th : nine of the 16 had now paid. Synod Reports xxx had forwarded Anthony Archer's General Synod to the Secretary: she would circulate it to Synod
	May). The new Archdeacon of St Albans, Jane Mainwaring, was to be collated in Hemel Hempstead on Saturday. Treasurer's Report PF reported on finance issues. She had now successfully opened an account with Lloyds – one which allows electronic use and two signatories. Once she had a statement from NatWest for February, she would close the account there. In both 2017 and 2018, parishes had contributed at the rate of £50 for each lay member. Synod had decided on this to build up a reserve for mission activities. At the end of 2018, very little had been spent so we had about £4000 in the bank. Much of this had been spent during 2019 (including £3000 on X:Site, and smaller amounts on the website, printing the Deanery Directory and RD's annual newsletter), so we now had £540 left. Subscriptions had been suspended for 2019. Synod decided that the parish contribution in 2020 should be £30 for each lay member (it had been £0 in 2019). Treasurers had been asked for their contributions on 20 th February and the first ones had come in on 24 th : nine of the 16 had now paid. Synod Reports xxx had forwarded Anthony Archer's General Synod to the Secretary: she would circulate it to Synod members.

DEANERY OF ST ALBANS

http://www.stalbansdeanerysynod.online

	A pilgrimage from Redbourn to the Car remains of Amphibulus.	thedral was to take place on 20 th June to mark the final journey of the						
	and contributions. She asked those no	ynod's triennium: she thanked members for their work, dedication ot standing for re-election to enthuse people in their congregations to k Slater for his five years as Rural Dean.						
12.	Closing Prayer							
	The Assistant Rural Dean closed the m	eeting with prayer before leading all in saying The Grace.						
	Dates for future meetings (NB - with 7 2020	7.30pm start time)						
	17 th June	St Luke's, Bricket Wood						
	10 th November	Holy Trinity, Frogmore						